
 

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE 

 

TOWN OF NORTHBRIDGE 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

NORTHBRIDGE TOWN HALL 

7 MAIN STREET - WHITINSVILLE, MA  01588 

October 2, 2023 at 7:00 PM  

Joint meeting with the Trustees of Soldiers Memorials 

Joint meeting with the Northbridge Housing Authority 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. 1) May 22, 2023   2) June 12, 2023 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  

 

III. APPOINTMENTS: B. Joint Appointment by the Board of Selectmen and Trustees of 

Soldiers’ Memorials: Mike DeFazio, Veteran/Present: Trustees of Soldiers’ Memorials Board 

Members 

 

C. Joint Appointment by the Board of Selectmen and Northbridge Housing Authority: 

Nancy Hill/Present: Northbridge Housing Authority Board Members and Brett Lambert, Exec. 

Dir. of the NHA   

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT 

 

V. DECISIONS: D. Northbridge Cub Scout Pack 150, Troop 155 & Veteran’s/Request to use 

Memorial Park on Saturday, November 11, 2023 from 10 AM to 2 PM for a Flag Retirement 

Ceremony/Present: Cub Scout Representative 

 

E. Benson Road Town-Owned Land (formerly Olson)/Vote to transfer stewardship to the 

Conservation Commission/Present: David Pickart, Conservation Agent 

 

F. Blackstone Valley Emergency Shelter “Festival of Trees” Event, [December 1, 2023 – 

December 3, 2023] in the Great Hall located at 7 Main Street, Whitinsville: 1) Application for a 

one-day Wines License [Friday, December 1, 2023  from 5 PM – 7 PM only]; and 2) Application 

for a one-day Entertainment License [Friday, December 1, 2023 5 PM – 7 PM and Saturday, 

December 2, 2023 10 AM – 7 PM] (Live and/or Recorded music)/Present: Leslie Reichert 

   

 VI. DISCUSSIONS 

G. RFP Response for 193 Main Street (Fire Station Headquarters Building & Property)/Present: 

David Michaud, Old New England Construction, Inc. 

    

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT 

 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS  

     

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA  

 

X. CORRESPONDENCE  

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 Town Clerk:  2 Hard copies □ 

Web: Post time-stamped copy □ 

 

 



1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

 

May 22, 2023 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Collins at 7:00 PM, Northbridge 

Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members Present: Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and 

Paulhus. Selectman Begin and Town Manager Adam D. Gaudette was not present and it is duly recorded.    

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 

REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN:  

1) Nominations for Chairman. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to nominate Selectman 

Collins as Chairman. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

2) Chairman asks for Nominations for Vice-Chairman. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. 

Ampagoomian to nominate Selectman Paulhus as Chairman of the Board of Selectmen. Vote 

yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 3) Chairman asks for Nominations for Clerk. A 

motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to nominate Selectman Begin as Clerk. Vote 

yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

The board moved out of order as it was too early to open the public hearing.  

 

APPOINTMENTS: MBTA Advisory Board / Designee to attend meetings [Vote to appoint]. A 

motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to appoint Selectman Begin to the MBTA Advisory Board 

as the designee to attend meetings. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

RESIGNATIONS: Douglas Curving, Zoning Board of Appeals [Vote to accept]. A motion/Mr. 

Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to accept the letter of resignation from Mr. Douglas Curving of the 

Zoning Board of Appeals. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 
Fireworks Event (Saturday, July 15, 2023)/Request permission to close Linwood Avenue from 5pm 

– 10pm. Chief Labrie noted that they are following the same plan they had for the 250th. The road closure 

will require some equipment from the DPW, which the DPW Director Mr. Luchini is aware of a agrees 

with. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to grant permission to close Linwood Avenue from 

5 PM – 10 PM. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 
Safety Committee Minutes (April 19, 2023)/Vote to accept the recommendations. Selectman Melia 

asked if the Chief of Police could explain the Northbridge Public School Vehicular Circulation item. Chief 

Labrie explained that Mr. Simmons, Director of Facilities, received information from the Town’s Insurance 

company with concern regarding School Staff managing traffic versus crossing. Mr. Simmons spoke to 

someone at the Division of Labor who came down and did a study at the intersection at NES in addition to 

the Linwood Ave. intersection. Most of the recommendations that were made were to install proper signage 

for crosswalks. Recently they met at NES to watch the traffic flow and came to the conclusion that the 

person directing traffic only needs to be a crossing guard. Selectman Melia asked about the elimination of 

boot drives. Chief Labrie noted that it is not a town bylaw and it is a Selectmen’s policy it would be on the 

Board of Selectmen to dismiss the policy. Chief Labrie stated he plans to come before the Board of 

Selectmen with his concerns in the future.  A motion/Mr. Melia seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to accept the 

April 19, 2023 Safety Committee Minutes. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING: 7:05 PM - Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid and Verizon 

A.1.



Board of Selectmen 

  May 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

2 

New England, Inc./Petition for Joint Pole Location and Relocation: Douglas Road – National Grid to 

install 1 jointly owned pole on Douglas Road, relocate one jointly owned pole on Douglas Road. 

Relocate pole 26 and install new jointly owned pole 26-50 per request of the customer. [Plan No: 

30744091, Dated: APRIL 3, 2023] / Present: Mike Parent, National Grid. Chairman Collins read the 

public hearing notice out loud. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to open the public 

hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. Mr. Parent explained that the relocation was 

requested on behalf of the customer as trucks leaving the facility are having issues turning. They requested 

that the pole be moved and in doing so it will increase the span from pole to pole on the opposite side, 

which requires them to add another pole. Selectman Paulhus asked about the abutters and if there had been 

any contact with them. Mr. Parent stated that he was not on the project itself and was not aware as to whether 

or not they were contacted but noted that they do send out registered mail notifying them. Chairman Collins 

asked if there were any abutters present. No abutters were in attendance. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to close the public hearing. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. A 

motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Ampagoomian to approve the petition for Joint Pole Location and 

Relocation: Douglas Road – National Grid to install 1 jointly owned pole on Douglas Road, relocate one 

jointly owned pole on Douglas Road. Relocate pole 26 and install new jointly owned pole 26-50 per request 

of the customer. [Plan No: 30744091, Dated: APRIL 3, 2023]. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and 

Paulhus. 

 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

Village Congregational Church Harvest Festival [Note: Change of date only]: 1) Request to use 

Memorial Park on Saturday, September 30, 2023 from 9 AM to 3 PM [Rain date: Sunday, October 1, 2023]; 

2) Request to close Church Street from Park Street to Main Street from 8 AM to 4 PM; 3) Request for a 

One-Day entertainment license; and 4) Request to hang a banner across Church Street from Sunday, 

September 17, 2023 to Sunday, October 1, 2023. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to 

approve the change of date of the Harvest festival to Saturday, September 30, 2023. Vote 

yes/Ampagoomian, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Proposed Land/Trail Stewardship Committee [Vote to establish] / Present: David Pickart, 

Conservation Agent. Mr. Pickart explained that this is the next step to a process that has been in the works 

for several years. There are quite a few conservation lands, and the maintenance is more than the 

commission can handle. Their primary responsibility is to review and act on wetland permits. They are 

proposing to form this Committee that will have a mission to assist the Conservation Commission with the 

management of the Town of Northbridge conservation lands and other town owned lands that are managed 

by the Conservation Commission at the request of the Board of Selectmen. The expected duties include 

preparing management plans for the conservation land and other lands, implement the management plans. 

Activities include, but are not limited to: trail construction and maintenance; habitat protection and 

enhancement; erosion control, invasive species control; installation of signs, trails, and boundary markers; 

natural history studies; clean-ups; and periodic inspections; prepare trail maps, guide books, and materials 

for the Northbridge Conservation Commission web site to foster public use and enjoyment of managed 

lands; educate the public regarding Town of Northbridge Land Use Regulations; report issues and problems 

to the Conservation Commission and appropriate Town officials; co-sponsor nature walks and other public 

education events; hold regular (at least every other month) posted public meetings; maintain meeting 

minutes and submit minutes to the Town Clerk and the Conservation Commission; prepare a yearly report 

summarizing committee activities for inclusion in the Annual Town Report; develop and maintain network 

of volunteers to assist with clean-ups, maintenance, and other efforts; and assist with fundraising efforts 

(donations to the Town’s Conservation Fund). The Committee will be made up of one member of the 

Conservation Commission; one member of the Planning Board; one member of the Open Space and 

Recreation Implementation Committee (once formed); and one member of the School Committee and/or a 

NHS Student Liaison. The Conservation Agent will serve as an ex-officio member and will provide the 



Board of Selectmen 

  May 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3 

Committee with guidance and recommendations. Mr. Pickart added that he feels this Committee would be 

very beneficial to the town of Northbridge and added that surrounding towns have something similar to this 

Committee and have been very successful. Selectman Paulhus asked if they would be seeking volunteers 

for specific projects. Mr. Pickart stated that there are various ways to go about it, sponsored cleanup events, 

notifying the public using social media. Selectman Melia asked the difference between developed, 

undeveloped. Mr. Pickart replied that developed would be land that is marked trails, signage, parking and 

undeveloped would be like the land around the Hills of Whitinsville, which got turned over to the 

Commission and we do not have inventory or characterizations of the land. Selectman Ampagoomian asked 

if the Conservation Commission has a fund set up for donations. Mr. Pickart replied that they do. Selectman 

Ampagoomian asked that if this Committee is formed what will the role of the Board of Selectmen be. Mr. 

Pickart stated that any new plans would go before the Board of Selectmen after going through Conservation 

Commission. Chairman Collins asked about Benson Road and why it was not on the listing. Mr. Pickart 

noted that he is still looking to pursue that property and he has completed a land use overview of the 17 

acres of the property, most of which is undevelopable as most of it is wetlands. A motion/Mr. 

Ampagoomian, seconded/Mr. Melia to move item G. Proposed Land/Trail Stewardship Committee from 

discussion to decision. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Melia, Paulhus, Collins. A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to establish a Land/Trail Stewardship Committee under the jurisdiction of the 

Conservation Commission with oversight by the Board of Selectmen. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, Melia, 

Paulhus and Collins.  

      

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia 1) praised the Police Department for their recent efforts 

in a drug raid in Northbridge. 2) noted that a lot of residents are talking about the lack of use of the Vail 

baseball field and someone did approach him about it. He noted that he spoke with the Town Manager 

about this as well and felt that the Chairperson should come in to a meeting to explain what is going on. 

Selectmen Collins 1) noted that he appreciates that the Board has voted him as Chairman for another year 

and their confidence in him as Chairman.  

    

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 

The next scheduled meeting is Monday, June 5, 2023.  

 
A motion/Mr. Ampagoomian seconded/Mr. Melia to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Ampagoomian, 

Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:31 PM 

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Thomas Begin, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  May 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

4 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

May 22, 2023 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

 

REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SELECTMEN:  

1) Town Manager asks for Nominations for Chairman 

2) Chairman asks for Nominations for Vice-Chairman 

3) Chairman asks for Nominations for Clerk 

 

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES/None 

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING:  

A. 7:05 PM - Massachusetts Electric Company dba National Grid and Verizon New England, 

Inc./Petition for Joint Pole Location and Relocation: Douglas Road – National Grid to install 

1 jointly owned pole on Douglas Road, relocate one jointly owned pole on Douglas Road. 

Relocate pole 26 and install new jointly owned pole 26-50 per request of the customer. [Plan 

No: 30744091, Dated: APRIL 3, 2023]/Present: Mike Parent, National Grid  

 -Copy of public hearing notice 

 -Copy of letter from National Grid requesting a pole relocation 

 -Copy of Petition for Joint or Identical Pole Locations  

 -Copy of Order for Joint or Identical Pole Locations  

 -Copy of map 

 -Copy of email from DPW Director sign off 

 -Copy of memo requesting abutters listing  

 -Copy of abutters listing  

 
III. APPOINTMENTS:  

B. MBTA Advisory Board / Designee to attend meetings [Vote to appoint] 

 -Copy of MBTA membership Listing update form 

 

RESIGNATIONS:  

C. Douglas Curving, Zoning Board of Appeals [Vote to accept]  

-Copy of resignation letter 

 
IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

V. DECISIONS 

D. Fireworks Event (Saturday, July 15, 2023)/Request permission to close Linwood Avenue 

from 5pm – 10pm 

-Copy of letter from the Chief of Police supporting closing Linwood Ave 

-Copy of letter from the Fire Chief supporting closing Linwood Ave 

-Copy of letter from the DPW Director supporting closing Linwood Ave 

 

E. Safety Committee Minutes (April 19, 2023)/Vote to accept the recommendations 

-Copy of Safety Committee Meeting Minutes from April 19, 2023 

 

F. Village Congregational Church Harvest Festival [Note: Change of date only]: 1) Request 

to use Memorial Park on Saturday, September 30, 2023 from 9 AM to 3 PM [Rain date: 



Board of Selectmen 

  May 22, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

5 

Sunday, October 1, 2023]; 2) Request to close Church Street from Park Street to Main Street 

from 8 AM to 4 PM; 3) Request for a One-Day entertainment license; and 4) Request to hang 

a banner across Church Street from Sunday, September 17, 2023 to Sunday, October 1, 2023  

 -Copy of one-day Entertainment License Checklist 

 -Copy of Memorial Park Request Form 

 -Copy of Application for one-day Entertainment license 

 -Copy of Revenue Enforcement and Protection Attestation 

 -Copy of certificate of Liability Insurance  

 -Copy of Workers’ Compensation Insurance Affidavit 

 -Copy of Hold Harmless Agreement  

 -Copy of Certificate of Exemption 

 -Copy of email from the Chief of Police sign off  

 -Copy of email from the DPW Director sign off  

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS:  

G. Proposed Land/Trail Stewardship Committee [Vote to establish] / Present: David 

Pickart, Conservation Agent 

 -Copy of email from the Conservation Agent proposing a Land/Stewardship Committee 

 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No documentation 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



 

1 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN'S MEETING 

 

June 12, 2023 

 

A meeting of the Board of Selectmen was called to order by Chairman Collins at 7:00 PM, Northbridge 

Town Hall, 7 Main Street, Whitinsville, MA. Board Members Present: Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus. 

Also Present: Town Manager Adam D. Gaudette. Selectman Ampagoomian was absent and it is duly 

noted. 

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those present. 

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 10, 2023. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to 

approve the April 10, 2023 meeting minutes as presented with the readings omitted. Vote yes/Begin, 

Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

PUBLIC HEARING/None  

 

APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: Wendy Timmons, Historical Commission / Vote 

to remove member due to lack of attendance (per Section 8-6 of the Town Charter). Town 

Manager Gaudette explained that in accordance with the Charter and after discussing with the 

Chairman of the Historical Commission, Ms. Timmons has been unresponsive attending meetings and 

did not request reappointment. With that they would like to remove her from the Historical 

Commission to get an active member to fill that position. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Begin to 

remove Wendy Timmons from the Historical Commission due to lack of attendance per section 8-6 of 

the Town Charter. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

James Lurgio, Historical Commission (Vote to appoint) / Present:  Ken Warchol, Member. Mr. 

Warchol noted that Ms. Timmons did a fantastic job for them but unfortunately, they had not heard 

from her for the last two and a half years. Mr. Lurgio has been in town for seven years now. He owns 

a horror museum in Salem Massachusetts. Mr. Lurgio stated that he loves living in such a historical 

town and has a passion for historical things. He worked for a long time in Newport at one of the 

mansions where he learned a lot and feels it is applicable to this position. A motion/Mr. Melia, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to appoint James Lurgio to the Historical Commission. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus.  

 

By the Town Manager [Vote to Affirm]: Christopher Bessette, Master Mechanic, Highway 

Department/Present: Jamie Luchini, DPW Director. Mr. Luchini explained that Mr. Bessette is 

very knowledgeable, familiar with the job and eager to start. Mr. Bessette started as a seasonal 

employee, then moved his way through the ranks as Heavy Equipment operator. Mr. Bessette stated 

he is looking forward to this opportunity and is excited to build his career here. A motion/Mr. Melia, 

seconded/Mr. Begin to affirm the Town Manager’s appointment of Christopher Bessette as Master 

Mechanic in the Highway Department. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Joshua Geary, Operator in Training, Sewer Department/Present: Michael Havalotti, Sewer 

Superintendent. Mr. Havalotti added that they had a great interview with Mr. Geary and he feels he 

can bring good skills and tools to the Sewer Department. Mr. Geary is a local resident and has a 

experience working with machines. Mr. Geary noted that he has been working nights most of his life 

and has two children and this was a great opportunity for him. He noted that he looks forward to 

building a career here in town. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to affirm the Town 

A.2.



Board of Selectmen 

  June 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

2 

Manager’s appointment of Joshua Geary as Operator in Training to the Sewer Department. Vote 

yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Ailionora Thompson, Part-Time Library Assistant/Present: Rebecca Sasseville, Library 

Director. Ms. Sasseville explained that typically they do not typically hire temporary assistants but 

with the Summers being so busy she felt it necessary for coverage. Ms. Thompson stated that she 

recently graduated from High School and plans to go to College for Informational Library Science. 

She stated this temporary job is perfect as she can get some experience and knowledge in before college 

and she is looking forward to the experience. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Begin to affirm the 

Town Manager’s appointment of Ailionora Thompson as Temporary Part-Time Library Assistant. 

Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

RESIGNATIONS: Steven J. Gniadek, Conservation Commission. A motion/Mr. Melia, 

seconded/Mr. Paulhus to accept the resignation of Steven J. Gniadek from the Conservation 

Commission and send a letter of appreciation. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Jonathan Smith, Disability Commission. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to accept the 

resignation of Jonathan Smith from the Disability Commission and send a letter of appreciation. Vote 

yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

 

CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

Boot Drives: Vote to eliminate boot drives due to safety concerns/Present:  Police Chief Labrie. 

Chief Labrie explained that his concerns were expressed at a previous meeting when a request came 

forward for a boot drive. Mainly being the safety of individuals participating in the book drives and of 

course the traffic. Chief Labrie expressed that with today’s technology there are other ways to raise 

funds. The Board had asked that he take this before the Safety Committee, which he did and they 

agreed with his concerns. The Board members agreed with the points he brought forward. A 

motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to eliminate boot drives due to safety concerns. Vote 

yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Bond Anticipation Notes: 1) Department of Public Works Facility in the amount of 

$1,250,000   2) Northbridge Elementary School in the amount of $13,500,000 3) Castle Hill Land 

Purchase in the amount of $1,200,000 / Vote to sign. Treasurer/Collector Julie Harris explained that 

on Wednesday, June 7, 2023 they went out to bid for fifteen million nine-hundred and fifty thousand 

dollars and received five bids, which was awarded to Bank of America at a rate of 3.668% and we 

were also issues a two hundred and eleven thousand dollar premium, which we will not have to pay 

back. The premium, she explained is due to the Town’s Bond rating of AA+ and our progression 

forward. She explained that the Board will need to vote to sign the note and allow her to move forward. 

Selectmen Collins praised the financial team for all their hard work in getting the Town’s rating in a 

favorable position. A motion/Mr. Paulhus, seconded/Mr. Melia to vote to sign 1) Department of Public 

Works Facility in the amount of $1,250,000   2) Northbridge Elementary School in the amount of 

$13,500,000 3) Castle Hill Land Purchase in the amount of $1,200,000. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, Melia 

and Paulhus.  

 

Vote to accept a chainsaw valued at $138.03 from David Pickart to be used by the Conservation 

Commission. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to accept the donation of a chainsaw valued 



Board of Selectmen 

  June 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

3 

at $138.03 from David Pickart to be used by the Conservation Commission. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus.  

 

Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Patricia Mezynski and Frederick Mezynski [Lot No. 264, two 

burials, Forest Ave. (East)]. A motion/Mr. Melia, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to approve the sale of lot 

Lot No. 264, two burials, Forest Ave. (East)] to Patricia Mezynski and Frederick Mezynski. Vote 

yes/Begin, Collins, Melia and Paulhus.  

  

Housing Production Plan/Public Forum [Tuesday, 6/27 at 7 PM]/Town Manager Announcement. 

Town Manager Gaudette announced that there will be a Housing Production Plan public forum on 

Tuesday June 27, 2023 at 7 PM at the Town Hall, Board of Selectmen’s Room, 7 Main Street, 

Whitinsville. This forum will provide an update of the assessment of housing needs and identifying 

priority housing needs and strategies to address those needs. Anyone interested is encouraged to attend. 

  

TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

 

SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS: Selectman Melia 1) noted that he has received several compliments 

on the electronic sign and thanked the Town Manager and DPW Director, Jamie Luchini for their 

efforts in moving this along. 2) noted that Northbridge resident Brenden Hester is one of one hundred 

and fifty-six individuals who qualified for the Senior US Open Golf Tournament. He is also a multiple 

club champion at Pleasant Valley and has also won the Mass Open. The tournament is at the end of 

June and the first week of July. Selectman Melia suggested after the open is completed he be 

recognized. Selectman Paulhus 1) congratulated the Northridge Baseball team for their efforts in 

getting to the final four and wished them luck in their next two games.  

 

ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

CORRESPONDENCE/None 

EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 

Chairman Collins noted that the banner that is hung across Church Street will not be hung by the DPW 

instead of the Fire Department as the DPW now has the bucket truck. 

 

A motion/Mr. Begin, seconded/Mr. Paulhus to adjourn the public meeting. Vote yes/Begin, Collins, 

Melia and Paulhus.  

 
 

Meeting Adjourned: 7:26 PM 

 

 

         Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

         Thomas Begin, Clerk  

 

 

/mjc 

  



Board of Selectmen 

  June 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

4 

LIST OF DOCUMENTATION 

 

BOARD OF SELECTMEN’S MEETING - OPEN SESSION 

 

June 12, 2023 

 
I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: A. April 10, 2023 

-Copy of April 10, 2023 meeting minutes  

 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  

 

III. APPOINTMENTS/By the Board of Selectmen: B. 1) Wendy Timmons, Historical  

Commission / Vote to remove member due to lack of attendance (per Section 8-6 of the 

Town Charter) 

-Copy of certified letter sent to Ms. Timmons regarding her removal from the Historical 

Commission 

-Copy of bylaw Section 8-6 Removals and Suspensions 

 

2) James Lurgio, Historical Commission (Vote to appoint) / Present:  Ken Warchol, 

Member 

 -Copy of Talent Bank form for James Lurgio 

 

By the Town Manager [Vote to Affirm]: C. 1) Christopher Bessette, Master Mechanic, 

Highway Department/Present: Jamie Luchini, DPW Director 

-Copy of memo from the DPW Director recommending the appointment of Christopher 

Bessette as Master Mechanic 

 

2) Joshua Geary, Operator in Training, Sewer Department/Present: Michael Havalotti, 

Sewer Superintendent 

-Copy of application for employment 

-Copy of Resume 

 

3) Ailionora Thompson, Part-Time Library Assistant/Present: Rebecca Sasseville, 

Library Director 

-Copy of Application for Employment  

 

RESIGNATIONS: D. 1) Steven J. Gniadek, Conservation Commission  

-Copy of resignation letter from Steven Gniadek 

 

2) Jonathan Smith, Disability Commission 

 -Copy of resignation letter from Jonathan Smith 

 

IV. CITIZENS' COMMENTS/INPUT/None 

 

V. DECISIONS: 

E. Boot Drives: Vote to eliminate boot drives due to safety concerns/Present:  Police 

Chief Labrie/No documentation 

 



Board of Selectmen 

  June 12, 2023 Meeting Minutes 

5 

F. Bond Anticipation Notes: 1) Department of Public Works Facility in the amount of 

$1,250,000   2) Northbridge Elementary School in the amount of $13,500,000 3) Castle 

Hill Land Purchase in the amount of $1,200,000 / Vote to sign 

-Copy of Vote of the Board of Selectmen  

 

G. Vote to accept a chainsaw valued at $138.03 from David Pickart to be used by the 

Conservation Commission  

 -Copy of memo regarding the Conservation Commission donation 

 -Copy of receipt  

 

H. Pine Grove Cemetery Deed/Patricia Mezynski and Frederick Mezynski [Lot No. 264, 

two burials, Forest Ave. (East)] 

  -Copy Pine Grove Cemetery deed  

 

VI. DISCUSSIONS 

I. Housing Production Plan/Public Forum [Tuesday, 6/27 at 7 PM]/Town Manager 

Announcement  

-Copy of Public Forum informational flyer  

 

VII. TOWN MANAGER'S REPORT/None 

VIII. SELECTMEN'S CONCERNS/No Documentation 

IX. ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDA/None 

X. CORRESPONDENCE/None 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION/None 

 



C.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx





Cub Scout Pack 150 

c/o Nancy Thompson, COR 

St. Patrick Church 

7 East Street 

Whitinsville, MA  01588 

 

September 13, 2023 

 

Board of Selectmen 

Town of Northbridge MA 

7 Main Street 

Whitinsville, MA 01588  

 

Gentlemen, 

 

I am writing to you on behalf of  Northbridge Cub Scout Pack 150 and Northbridge Boy Scout Troop 155 

regarding a cooperative project we hope to offer to the Northbridge Community. 

 

Some of our local veterans have mentioned to us that there is a need for a flag retirement ceremony. We 

are interested in providing this with a ceremony on the Town Common on Veteran’s Day, Saturday 

November 11, 2023. We are requesting approval from the Selectmen to use the common for this 

purpose. 

 

The formal ceremony will be as described in the US Flag Code, and no trace will be left on the common 

after the event. 

 

The event would be publicized to the local Northbridge Community. 

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions or concerns. 

 

Very truly yours, 

Nancy R. Thompson, Pack 150 Charter Organization Representative 

Charles E. Thompson, Troop 155 Scoutmaster 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

D.



Memorial Park Request Form 
 

Event Date:      Time:    to    

Rain date:     

Organization:            

Description of the event: 
 

 

 

 

Do you plan to serve alcohol?   Yes  No 

Do you plan to serve food?    Yes  No 

Do you plan to have entertainment?   Yes  No 

 

Contact information:           

      (Name)     (Phone) 

 

 

Next available agenda:     Date approved:     

Date and time available:     cc: Chief of Police 

              DPW Director 

 

Prior to consideration by the Board of Selectmen, any requests concerning the use 

of the Town Common shall be jointly referred to the Director of Public Works and 

the Chief of Police for comment.  If they deem the use appropriate, they are 

encouraged to recommend any condition they feel necessary to protect the public’s 

safety and preserve the character and integrity of the Town Common.  These 

conditions would then be incorporated into the formal approval, which would be 

issued by the Board of Selectmen. 

 
 

Note:  At their meeting of December 5, 2005, the Selectmen voted unanimously to approve the 

above policy as amended by Selectman Davis:  That there will be no vehicular traffic allowed on 

the Common without prior approval from the DPW Director or the Police Department. 

 

Please note in addition to this form we will also need the following: 

 

 Business Certificate 

 Hold Harmless Agreement 

 Certificate of Insurance  

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
[Naming the Town as an additional insured]

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
[If applicable]

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text
/Articles of Organization

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

mwetherbee
Typewritten Text

Nancy Thompson  508.864.1428
Charles Thompson  774.276.7210


mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text



USE OF TOwl\ OF NORTHBRIDGE

PUBLIC WAYS FOR USE OF MEMORIAL PARK
EVENT; Flag Retirement Ceremony

RELEASE OF CLAIMS,INDEMNITY AND HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

***Please read this document thoroaghly before completing and signing***

1, Northbridge Cub Scout Pack 150/Nancy Thompson, Charter Organization Rep , in consideration of my use

of the Town of Northbridge's Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event on tt/11/2023 and for
other good and valuable consideration hereby acknowledged, do hereby agree to forever RELEASE the Town
of Northbridge, its employces, agcnts, officers, volunteers, or contractors (the "Town"), from any and all
clairns, actions, rights of action and causes of action, damages, costs, loss of services, expenses, compensation
and attomeys' fees that rnay have arissn in the past, or may arise in the fliture, directly or indirectly, frorn
known and unknown personal injuries which I or rny guests, employees, agents, successors or assigns may have
as the result of my Llse or the use of my guests, employees or agents of the Town of Nofthbridge's Public Ways
for a non-town sponsored event on lll1ll2023 and all activities related thereto,

I fuither promise, to INDEMNIFY, REIMBIIRSE, DEFEND, and HOLD HARMLESS the Town against any
and all legal claims and proceedings of any description that may have been assefted in the past, or may be

asserted in the future, directly or indirectly, including damages, costs and attomeys' fees, arising from personal
injuries to myself or others or property damage resulting from my use, or the use of my guests, enrployees or
agents, of the Town of Northbridge's Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event on lll\112023 and all
activities related thereto

I hereby further covenant for myself, my successors and assigns not to sue the said Town on account of any
such claim, demand or liability.

I am fully aware that by signing this document I am releasing the Town from liability that may arise as a result
of the acts or omissions of the Town. Additionally, it is my intent to release the above mentioned parlies from
liability and defend and indemnify said parties for liability relating to any accident and resulting injuries and/or

death that may occur as a result of my use, or the use of my guests, employees or agents, of the Town of
Northbridge's Public Ways for a non-town sponsored event sn 11,11t2023 and all activities related
thereto.

To the extent I arn signing this document on behalf of an organization, corporation, association or similar entity,
I represent that I am fully authorrzedby said entity to execute this document.

Witness mv hand and,"u116i, 23rd day of September 2023

N (Printed): ancy R, Thompson

.&*l.M)-rr>-.

"Y-
'r,r-, Tl.

T

THIS FORM MAY NOT BE ALTERED





Map17/Parcel 28

MAP 17/PARCEL 28

MAP 17/PARCEL 6

Potential Conservation
Land

Map 17/Parcels 6 and 28
Benson Road

· 36.7 total acres

· One Certified Vernal
Pool

· At least three potential
vernal pools

· 35 acres of BioMap
Vernal Pool Core Habitat

· Room to create and sell
off 1 buildable single
family house lot

· Sufficient area to
provide offsite parking
for 5 vehicles

Scale 1"=400'

E.



MAP 17/PARCEL 28

MAP 17/PARCEL 6

Gravel Parking
for 5 Vehicles

New Lot
42,665 SF

  Scale: 1"=200'



1

Melissa Ciaramitaro

From: JL Reichert <cleaningcoach@yahoo.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 24, 2023 1:54 PM
To: Cleaningcoach@yahoo.com; Melissa Ciaramitaro
Cc: Sharon Susienka; Jeanne Gniadek; Leslie Reichert; Rena Matchett; Fred Beauregard; Charlie E Hill
Subject: Re: Great Hall Rental Application - December Tree Tour
Attachments: Rental Application - Town Hall 3.21.22.pdf; Great Hall Rental Rules & Regulations.pdf

I hope you got all the forms - I'll be dropping a check off for the deposit and Gaudette is working on the 
insurance certificate. 
 
Couple of projects: 
We would like to serve champagne on Friday night.   
We would like to provide music on Friday night and possibly Saturday 
We would like to sell food, water, and coffee during the event. 
 
All these need special permits - can I get that done in time for the event?  
Based on the regulations I will need: 

 Common Victualler's License 
 Board of Health inspection 
 Entertainment License (Santa Claus is coming on Sunday - is that considered entertainment?) 
 I will get the special insurance for alcohol. 
 I can talk to the police about getting help with that.  

Can you get back to me on Monday about the ability to get all this done in time for the event on Dec 1?  Thanks 
so much for your help! 

Leslie Reichert 

508-751-0799 

 
 
On Friday, September 1, 2023 at 09:58:37 AM EDT, Melissa Ciaramitaro <mciaramitaro@northbridgemass.org> wrote:  
 
 

Good morning Leslie,  

  

Please see attached Great Hall rental application and information. As I mentioned, you are welcome to come by any time 
during open hours and see the space.  

  

Please let us know if you have any questions.  

  

F.



F.1.

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text
XXXXXXXXXX

mciaramitaro
Typewritten Text









F.2.





















193 MAIN STREET 
NORTHBRIDGE, MA

STATION 1 BREWERY

G.



FR
EI

G
H

T 
EL

EV
AT

O
R

ST
AI

R
S

OFFICE/LOFT SPACE

EG
R

ES
S 

ST
AI

R

FR
EI

G
H

T 
EL

EV
AT

O
R

ST
AI

R
S

OVERHEAD DOOR

VEHICLE ENTRANCE

SHOP & STORAGE

U
TI

LI
TI

ES

CONTRACTOR 
OFFICE

ST
AI

R
S

FREIGHT 
ELEVATOR

VINTAGE CAR STORAGE

EG
R

ES
S 

ST
AI

R

ST
AI

R
S

RESTROOMS & 
STAIRS TO OFFICE 
MEZZANINE ABOVE

FR
EI

G
H

T 
EL

EV
AT

O
R

EG
R

ES
S 

C
O

R
R

ID
O

R

BREW PUB

ENTRANCE

BREWERY

STAIR

STORAGE

WORK SPACE

BREWERY

LEGEND

CIRCULATION

3rd FLOOR

2nd FLOOR

BASEMENT LEVEL

STREET LEVEL

AUGUST 26, 2023

193 MAIN STREET 
NORTHBRIDGE, MA 

STATION 1 BREWERY



 
 
 

SUBMITTED BY:  David Michaud 

Old New England Construction, Inc. 

31 Maple Street Bellingham, MA  02019 

 

§ 4 REFERENCES 

§ 4.1 Trade References:  

 

Contractors: 

Professional Electrical Contractors of CT – Jim Bisson, Jr.  Cell 617-799-6475 

Calarese Properties/Development and Former Supermarket Owner – Roger Calarese Cell 508-328-2895 

Robert Fers Inc. – Bob Fers Cell 203-640-1140 

Simeone Floors – Richard Simeone Cell 781-254-7175 

 

Architects: 

Scott Griffin Architects – Tom Scott Cell 617-201-1955 

Landry Architects – David Campbell Cell 603-212-9456 

 

 

§ 4.2 Bank References: 

  

Charles River Bank – Peter Rizzo 

70 Main Street Medway, MA  

508-533-8661 

 

 

§ 4.3 Surety: 

§ 4.3.1 Name of bonding company: 

 

 

§ 4.3.2 Name and address of agent: 

     The Driscoll Agency, Inc. 

     90 Longwater Circle Norwell, MA  02061 

     781-421-2565 

 

 

 









































































































One Cranberry Hill, Suite 301 

Lexington, Massachusetts 02421 

souzatrue@souzatrue.com 

(617) 926-6100 

TERRY A. LOUDERBACK, PE 

JEROME A. YURKOSKI, PE 

LISA A. BOHLIN, PE 

TODD P. BLAKE, PE 

CHRIS M. MOTTO, PE 

MARTIN F. FINN, PE 

         
 

SOUZA, TRUE 
AND PARTNERS, INC. 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS  

 

www.souzatrue.com 
FOUNDED IN 1959 BY RICHARD W. SOUZA AND EDWARD K. TRUE 

August 25, 2023 
 
 
 
Scott / Griffin Architects  
880 Main Street, 5th Floor 
Waltham, MA 02451  
 
Attention: Mr. Thomas Scott, AIA  
 
Reference: Structural Due Diligence Report    
  193 Main Street Fire Station  
  Whitinsville, MA 01588  
 
Dear Tom:        
 
This letter presents a summary of the observations and discussions conducted during 
the general walkthrough site visit that Souza, True & Partners, Inc. (ST&P) performed 
on Thursday, August 10, 2023, at the above-referenced project address. ST&P was 
requested to prepare this letter as a Structural Due Diligence Report to describe the 
exposed structural framing systems of the building and to address whether there are 
any pre-existing or potential structural issues associated with the existing building.  
 
Please note that no form of component load tests or nondestructive testing was 
performed on any existing structural elements for our evaluation. Furthermore, no 
existing original structural drawings of the building were made available for our review. 
Our structural review of the existing building is based exclusively on our site 
observations and findings.    
 
General Structural Description and Observations: 
 
Refer to Photo #1 for an aerial view of the subject building. The existing building was 
apparently constructed in 1922 as a new fire station for the town.  The building consists 
of three stories plus a basement level and is approximately 33,560 square feet of total 
floor area.  
 
The exterior grade on the north side of the building (along Main Street) is generally flat 
and is essentially at the first-floor level of the building, while the grade slopes downward 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 2       
 
along the west and east sides of the building where the rear entry to the building is at 
the basement level.  The existing building is bordered by Main Street to the north, and 
by Water Street to the west.  Based on our limited onsite observations, the existing 
building appears to be in generally “decent” structural condition. There does not appear 
to be any imminent structural danger at the time of this writing. However, there are 
items of structural concern that were observed that should be addressed, as required. 
Refer to the Findings and Recommendations section of this Report for descriptions of 
these items. 
 
Based on our site observations, the existing building is constructed with reinforced 
concrete slabs, drop panels, column capitals, and reinforced concrete columns.  The 
building has four structural bays in the east-west direction and three structural bays in 
the north-south direction.  The longest span in any one bay appears to be about 27’-0”. 
 
At Level 1, the two-way reinforced concrete slab was measured to be about 14” thick (at 
the high-point elevation of the slab), while the slab at the low-point elevation was about 
10” thick.  The first-floor slab is constructed without any drop panels (below the slab).  
Reinforced concrete columns about 28” in diameter were observed between the 
basement level and the first-floor level.  
 
At Levels 2 and 3 the floor construction appears to consist of a 12” deep two-way 
reinforced concrete slab with 5½” thick by 8’ x 8’ drop panels centered about and 
supported by 24” (+/-) diameter reinforced concrete columns.  Concrete capitals are 
present at the underside of the drop panels (or at the top of the columns).  
 
Although the roof slab was not measured, it appears that the bottom of the slab is level 
while the topside of the roof slab slopes to roof drains.   
 
The basement floor consists of a concrete slab, but it was unclear whether the slab was 
soil-supported or is a structurally-reinforced concrete slab supported on piles.  Based on 
conversations with the fire department, this building (and other buildings in the general 
vicinity) were constructed on timber piles.  The thickness of the basement slab is 
unknown at this time.    
 
Reinforced concrete spandrel beams support the perimeter exterior brick walls of the 
building, which in turn are supported by the reinforced concrete columns.  
 
There is a large freight elevator near the south wing of the building that services all 
floors of the building. The walls of the elevator shaft are constructed with reinforced 
concrete.   
 
The exterior of the building typically consists of exposed brick (most likely at least 12” 
thick, or at least three wythes of brick).  The windows of the building appear to be very 
old (possibly the original windows) and are deteriorated.  
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 3       
 
Findings and Recommendations: 
 
Based on our onsite observations, the existing building appears to be in relatively 
“decent” structural condition. However, there are some structural items that will need to 
be addressed, as outlined below.  
 

• According to personnel that have worked at the building and our site 
observations, there are water issues in the basement that will need to be 
addressed. It is unclear at this time whether the water is infiltrating from below or 
through the foundation walls.  Further investigations will be required. 
 

• At the perimeter of the building, there are several locations where exposed rebar 
and spalled concrete was observed in the concrete foundation walls (see 
attached photos).  These areas of deterioration will require structural repairs.   
 

• Some areas of the exterior brick walls of the building are in poor condition and 
will require significant repointing and possibly re-bricking in localized areas. 
 

• While the exterior of the building will require repointing of brick, the interior of the 
building is in good structural condition.  Although the existing original structural 
drawings were not made available to us, it appears that the existing floor slabs 
were designed to sustain a relatively high design live load (most likely at least 
150 pounds per square foot).  
 

• The existing glazing system on the roof over the freight elevator is damaged and 
has missing and displaced glass.  The roof of the freight elevator should be 
removed in its entirety and replaced with a new steel deck on CFMF flat roof 
system. 
 

• Further testing and evaluation of the building’s foundation will be necessary to 
determine whether the existing basement slab is soil-supported or a reinforced 
concrete structural slab.  
 

Potential Code Issues: 
 
At this time, it is unknown whether any significant alterations to the building will be 
proposed in the future. Per the 2015 International Existing Building Code’s (IEBC) Work 
Area Compliance Method, if any alterations or renovations are to occur, the area of 
work within the building will determine the IEBC level of work involved in the renovation. 
The Work Area Compliance Method outlines three levels of work and the code 
requirements associated with each. Level 1 Work describes removal and replacement 
of any existing materials, elements, equipment, or fixtures; Level 2 Work describes any 
installation of new equipment, reconfiguration or extension of any system, or 
reconfiguration of space less than 50% of the aggregate floor area of the building; and 
Level 3 Work describes a reconfiguration of space greater than 50% of the aggregate 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 4       
 
floor area of the building. The chapters of the code within the Work Area Compliance 
Method that are applicable to any proposed renovation scope will be Chapters 5 
through 13 of the IEBC. These chapters cover the Work Area Compliance Method, 
repairs, alterations (Level 1-3), change of occupancy, additions, historic buildings, and 
relocated buildings. 
 
For any potential Level 2 or Level 3 Work, where additional gravity loads are imparted 
on the structure or where the existing gravity members are reduced in capacity, a 
gravity load check in accordance with IBC gravity loads (and MSBC) is required, 
including a review of potential snow drift loads. For all gravity load cases where the 
existing gravity load carrying elements are not supporting additional loads and/or are 
not being altered in any way, the members shall be capable of supporting the loads 
applicable at the time the building was constructed.  
 
We trust the above information meets your immediate requirements.  Please contact us 
if you have any questions or comments.   
 
Sincerely,  
         
SOUZA, TRUE & PARTNERS, INC.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 

Jerome A. Yurkoski, P.E.  
Senior Principal 
 
Attachments:  Photos #1–14  
 
I:\2023\23200 - FIRE STATION NORTHBRIDGE\STP REPORTS\Structural Due Diligence Letter.docx  

 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 5       
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Photo #1:  Aerial view of subject building (via Google Earth). 
 
 
 
 
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 6       
 

 
 

Photo #2:  View of underside of Level 1 slab standing in basement showing interior 
reinforced concrete column, column capital, and underside of two-way concrete slab.  

The underside of the Level 1 slab does not have any drop panels. 
 

 
 

Photo #3:  View of interior space at upper floor levels.   



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 7       
 

 

 
   

Photo #4:  View of reinforced concrete column, column capital, drop panel and two-way 
structural slab at underside of upper floor level.   

 

 
 

Photo #5:  View of roof and short parapet along north side of building.   



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 8       
 

 

 
 

Photo #6:  View of spalled and deteriorated concrete wall adjacent to freight elevator.  
Exposed rebar was also observed at several locations.   



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 9       
 

 

 
 

Photo #7:  View of concrete wall on west side of freight elevator enclosure where rebar in 
wall is exposed and has spalled the surface of the concrete.   

 

 
 

Photo #8:  View of roof above freight elevator where some glazing is missing allowing 
water to infiltrate into elevator space.  A new roof system will be required over the 

elevator enclosure.   



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 10       
 

 

 
 

 
 

Photo #9:  Close-up view of opening in glazing system above freight elevator.   
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 11       
 

 
 
 

 
 

Photo #10:  View of rear wall of building showing spalls in concrete and exposed rebar.   
 
 
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 12       
 

 

 
 

Photo #11:  View of foundation wall along Main Street showing exposed rebar and 
spalled concrete.    

 
 

 
 

Photo #12:  Overall view of rear elevation of building.   
 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 13       
 

 
 

 
 

Photo #13:  Close-up view of significant crack and spalled concrete in foundation wall.  
Structural repairs to these types of cracks and spalls will be required.   

 



Structural Due Diligence Report - 193 Main Street Fire Station, Whitinsville, MA   
August 25, 2023 
Page 14       
 

 
 
 

 
 

Photo #14:  Close-up view of exposed rebar at base of foundation wall near northwest 
corner of building.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 


	E. BensonRoad.pdf
	benson-road-Layout2.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout2


	benson-road-Layout1.pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Layout1



	G. Northbridge Fire Station Proposal.pdf
	193 Main Street Northbridge MA - 08-25-2023
	Sheets
	A04 - Unnamed


	Northbridge Fire Station MA - Proposed Plans Diagrams - 2023-8-23
	Sheets
	A01 - 


	Reference Sheet Northbridge
	Form for Price Proposal
	Compressed Structural Due Diligence Letter


	Event Date: November 11, 2023
	Start time: 10 am
	End time: 2 pm
	Rain date: none
	Organization name: Northbridge Cub Scout Pack 150, Boy Scout Troop 155, and Veterans
	Event Desc: A Formal Flag Retirement Ceremony (as per the U.S. Flag Code) with an invitation to the public to bring worn/deteriorated flags for appropriate disposal. It is hoped that this will highten awareness of   Flag Care / Etiquette  and Citizenship.
	Group1: Choice2
	Group 2: Choice2
	Group 3: Choice2
	Contact name: 
	Contact Phone: Phil Cyr  508.341.8506


